FILED 9/6/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 08642-2019

AUSLEY MCMULLEN FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (zIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230l
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

September 6, 2019

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850

Re:  Petition by Tampa Electric Company for a limited proceeding to approve Third
SoBRA effective January 1, 2020; Docket No. 20190136-EI

Dear Mr. Teitzman:
Attached for filing is a revised page 10 of Mark D. Ward’s testimony originally filed on
June 28, 2019, and which we would appreciate your distributing to the recipients of the initial

filing so that they may substitute it in place of the corresponding page in that original filing.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,
P
A7 U
J. Wahlen
JIW/pp
Attachment

3 All Parties of Record (w/attachment)
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REVISED 09/06/2019

Tampa Electric purchased 1land for the Wimauma Solar
project, which is located in Hillsborough County. Tampa
Electric continues to employ a screening and due diligence
process to select 1its solar sites that includes
geotechnical studies, environmental surveys and wetland
delineation. The Wimauma site was evaluated and selected
after considering environmental assessments, size of the
project, proximity to Tampa Electric transmission
facilities, cost of land, and suitability of the site for
solar PV construction. The site is approximately 500 acres

in size.

LMR Solar will be located on approximately 603 acres of
land in Hillsborough County: Florida Renewablesg Partners
holds a 30-year lease. The location of this project was
selected by Florida Renewables Partners, and the lease
will be assigned to Tampa Electric prior to the
commencement of construction. Florida Renewables Partners
uses a similar screening and due diligence process as
Tampa Electric to determine site feasibility for a PV

solar project.

Each project is located in Tampa Electric’s retail service

territary-
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing revised page 10 of

Mark D. Ward’s direct testimony, filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, has been

furnished by electronic mail on this 6th day of September, 2019 to the following:

Office of Public Counsel

J. R. Kelly

Public Counsel

Charles Rehwinkel

Associate Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
kelly.jir@leg.state.fl.us
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us

Kurt Schrader

Walter Trierweiler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
kschrade(@psc.state.fl.us
wtrierwe(@psc.state.fl.us

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group
Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Karen A. Putnal

Ian E. Waldrick

Moyle Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301
jmoyle@moylelaw.com

kputnalf@movylelaw.com
iwaldick{@movlelaw.com
maqualls@movlelaw.com
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